Office of the President CalPoly

DATE: December 8, 2025

TO: Peter Hanink
Chair, Academic Senate

. . Dr. Iris S. Levine,
FROM: Iris S. Levine Interim President.

Interim President  cal Poly Pomona

Pomona

Memorandum

Digitally signed by Dr. Iris S.
Levine, Interim President, Cal
Poly Pomona

Date: 2025.12.09 08:05:39 -08'00"

SUBJECT: Response to Senate Report AS-3148-256-AA, Academic Calendar with 5-Year

Projection

The Academic Senate recommended adoption of the 2026-27 academic calendar. The
calendar projections are included to assist with planning for future years. Administrative dates
may be adjusted to comply with CSU requirements and campus processing constraints.

| thank the Office of Academic Planning, the Academic Affairs Committee, and the Academic
Senate for their recommendation. | support the proposed academic calendar for 2026-27 and

request that this report be officially recorded.

Copy: S. Terri Gomez
Keith Forward
Salomon Oldak
Laura Massa
Cheryl Koos
Casandra Horner
Diane Gonzalez
John McGuthry
Francine Ramirez
Jocelyn Chong
Aaron DeRosa

Received in Academic
Senate

December 9, 2025




	Office of the President
	DATE: TO:
	FROM:
	SUBJECT:


